
From: TOOMEY, Brian
To: GEORGIOU, Luke; KROPP, Barbara; SCHULZ, Trevor; HENRICKSEN, David; BRAGG, Paula; REWALD, Mark;

SAARIKKO, Rebecca
Cc: AUVA"A, Lynn; ALLEN, Kathryn
Subject: Gazettal Notice for the week ending 30/09/22 (2023 Catchment Review)
Date: Friday, 30 September 2022 4:07:45 PM
Attachments: Gazettal Notice 33. 30.09.22.docx

Hi all,

Attached for your records is a copy of the public notice that appeared in the Government
Gazette, listing the School Enrolment Management Plan’s (School EMP) effective from 30
September 2022. Please note that the first gazettal list is of schools which have been gazetted
only due to a change in their catchment, as part of the publication of the 2023 school
catchments, and is for your information only, no action required (Pages 1 to 4).

The second list of schools (4th page) have been gazetted due to a change/update to their School
EMP. Please notify these schools that their School EMP’s are now gazetted.

The School EMP’s will now be forwarded onto Web Team for publishing on the School EMP
website. It is recommended to include a link to this webpage on the school website.

Kind regards
Brian Toomey
Facilities Services Officer
Strategic Planning and Public Private Partnerships
Infrastructure Services
Department of Education
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

| E: Brian.TOOMEY@qed.qld.gov.au
Level 19 | 53 Albert Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 |PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002
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